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Education Funding Agency 
2 St Paul’s Place 
125 Norfolk Street 
Sheffield 

South Yorkshire 

S1 2FJ 

 
Tel: 02476 660404 
www.gov.uk/efa  
Email enquiry form: 
www.education.gov.uk/contactus/efa  

Date: 06 November 2014

David Vasse  

Principal 

West Common Lane 

Scunthorpe 

Humber 

DN17 1DS 

Dear David, 

Issue of a Financial Notice to Improve 

At our meeting of the 8th October 2014 and in my subsequent letter I informed you that I 

would be sending a Financial Notice to Improve in relation to John Leggott Sixth Form 

College’s financial health, which the Education Funding Agency (EFA) has assessed to be 

inadequate.  This notice in enclosed. 

 

I am writing in similar terms to Andrew Pascoe Chair of the College Corporation, and I am 

copying this letter and  Notice to the Skills Funding Agency , North Lincolnshire Local 

Authority and your local MP. 

 

You will wish to note that this letter requires acknowledgement of receipt within five working 

days. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 
Paul Williamson 

Territorial Director - North 

Education Funding Agency 

 

Cc: Andrew Pascoe Chair of Corporation 

Nick Wilson Deputy Director Skills Funding Agency 
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Denise Hyde, North Lincolnshire Local Authority 

Nic Dakin MP 


